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Re: Year 2004 Local Competition Data Request from Comcast Phone of Florida,
LLC and Comcast Business Communications, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bass:

Pursuant to your request dated June 3, 2004 Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a
“Comcast Digital Phone” and Comcast Business Communications, Inc. have completed
the Local Competition Data Request as mandated by the Commission for its report to the
Governor and the Legislature. In addition, a “public” version of these documents was
sent via email to dyounger(@psc.state.fl.us on Friday, July 16, 2004. I would also like to
thank you and your staff for the brief extension Comcast received to file these

documents.

Please don’t hesitate to call me with questions. I may be reached at 678.460.1610.
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Sered, David

From: Sered, David

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 3:53 PM

To: ‘dyounger@psc.state.fi.us'

Cc: 'sollila@psc.state.fl.us'

Subject: FW:2004 CLEC Data Request Comcast Phone of FL, LLC and Comcast Business

Communications, Inc.

Importance: . High

&
-

Public Version 2004 CBC Florida 2004 Public Version
CLEC_data_table... DR Report Jul... Comcast Ph... )
Attached are public responses to the 2004 data request for Comcast Phone

of Florida, LLC and Comcast Business Communications, Inc. Iwill be
overnighting thesc documents along with the non-public version of the
table and "word-formatted” reports as requested. The following
documents ate attached:

1) The "Public Version" excel spreadsheet for Comcast Phone of Florida,
ILC which does not include Column 5 (Total VGE Lines) and Colurnn 7,

*Please note -The "Non-Public Vetsion", contains all columns with
Columns 5 & 7 highlighted. A "confidential information" notation is
provided on all pages of the non-public version. (this is the file that
will only be overnighted for confidentiality reasons and is not included
in this attachment.}

2) The "Public Version" "Word-formatted" Data Request Responses for
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC (A "confidential information" notation is
provided on all pages of the non-public version. (this is the file that

will only be overnighted for confidentiality reasons and is not included

in this attachment.)

3) "Word-formatted" Data Request Responses for Comecast Business
Communications, Inc.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Dave Sered

Directot of Regulatory and Government Affairs
Southern Division

Comcast Cable Comtunications

678-460-1610

678-385-5101 (fax)

404-434-3178 (cell)
david_seted(@cable.comcast.com





